

TDS

Call Recording User Guide

## **Table of Contents**

Usage1
Phone1
User Status tab1
Local Status and Remote Status2
Recording Calls
Flagging Calls4
Recorded Calls Tab6
Exporting Recorded Calls10
Verifying Watermark10
Search11
Search Criteria11
Selecting Search Criteria12
Search Results17
Viewing Calls By Date Range19
Additional Support19

Call Recording User Guide

### Usage

The Usage section includes the following subsections: Phone and Search. Each subsection displays the detailed information about the user's telephone usage.

### Phone

The phone subsection has two tabs. The User Status tab allows you to view real-time phone calls occurring on your PBX. The Recorded Calls tab allows you to search for and listen to previously recorded phone calls.

### **User Status tab**

The users included in the Direct Reports in Configure>Users are the users for whom you can monitor status in the User Status tab and start recording if required rights are assigned to you. It displays the Monitoring, Recording, Flags, and Call Status group box.

## **User Status Definitions**

Column	Description
Name	Name of the user
Ext	Extension number of the user
Caller ID Number	Number of the caller ID
Caller ID Name	Name of the caller ID
Outgoing Number	Outgoing number dialed by the user
Local Status	Status of the logged in user
Remote Status	Status of the other logged in users
Call Duration	Duration of the call
Recording Groups	The phone profile assigned to the user. The profiles include On-Demand Only or Phone.

Call Recording User Guide

#### Local Status and Remote Status

The Local Status column refers to the local client looking at the call status and can be different than the Remote Status. When you log on to an account, you cannot view the remote status of your account because it is blocked, but you can view the status of any other direct reports.

#### Note:

The remote status of the agent is blocked. The agent does not know whether they are being recorded or monitored.

#### Monitoring Calls Using PC Speakers or Headset

You can monitor any calls for your direct reports if they have a license assigned to them. You can listen to a call being monitored using speakers or headset on your computer.

### To Monitor A Call

1. Select the user name with active call, and click 🗾 in the Monitoring group box.



2. The Local Status of the user changes from On Phone or Idle to Monitoring, and is highlighted in blue.

CallRex Professional (jm	ontana)		-	-				الم.	
File Help									
Diage	User Status Rec	orded Calls	1						
Phone Q Search	Honitoing		Recording	Flags Flags		al Status On Phone P tecording & Monit	lecording Mon loring Privacy E	itoring Enabled	]
Corligue	Name	Ext	Caller ID Number	Caler I	Outgoi	Local Status	Renote St.	Cal Du	8
B Security	Adam Ponting Bill Obama	6002° 2013'	2510	Gunn IT		Ide Ide	Recording	0h/5m/2	0
Phone	Brad Lee Dave Moore	6021* 1001*	2104722501	GUNN		Monitoring Idle	Recording Idle	0h:4m:5	00
Services	Jane Franklin jason montana	2020* 7076* 1	2104722501	GUNN		Ide Ide Plivacy Rights Enat	On Phone	OhcOm:4	0
	Jessica Adams Jim Dean	7024* 7026*	2510	Gunn IT		lde Ide	On Phone Idle	0h7m2	0
	Joe Miller Joke Gaidat	2510"				Recording	On Phone	0h:10m	0

## **TDS®** managedIP Hosted

Call Recording User Guide

## **Recording Calls**

You can record the phone calls of any of your Direct Reports if they have a Call Recording license assigned to them. An asterisk sign (\*) next to the extension number in the user list indicates that Multi-Media Add-on license is not assigned to the user.

#### To record a call

- 1. Select a user with active call.
- 2. Click in the Recording group box.



#### Note:

If recording is not activated before the call ends, the Lookback recording is discarded and the call is not recorded.

3. If the user is configured for Lookback recording, the Lookback recording dialog box is displayed for confirmation of recording a call from the beginning.

			×
.ookback record	ling is enabled for th	ne user. Do you wani	to record the entire call?
	Yes	No	
	.ookback record	ookback recording is enabled for th	ookback recording is enabled for the user. Do you want

If a user is configured for Lookback recording, then recordings started with \*\* will automatically be Lookback recordings. This is ideal for On-Demand licenses.

- 4. Click **Yes** to record the call from the beginning. The Local Status of the user changes from On Phone or Idle to Recording and is highlighted in red.
- 5. To pause the recording, click **Pause**.
- 6. To stop the recording, click **Stop**.

Depending on the phone system, users can initiate a recording from their phone set. Pressing \*\* on the keypad starts the recording and pressing ## stops the recording. This affects the user recordings only and not the system events recording. The system event recordings are triggered by the phone profile settings.



Call Recording User Guide

### **Call Status Definitions**

Call Status	Indicator	Description
Idle	White	Indicates that the user is currently not using the phone.
Recording	Red	Indicates that the call is being recorded.
Monitoring	Blue	Indicates that the user is being monitored.
Privacy Enabled	Black	Indicates that the user cannot see whether they are being recorded or monitored.
On Phone	Purple	Indicates that the user is currently using the phone.
Recording & Monitoring	Green	Indicates that the user is being monitored and recorded simultaneously.

## **Flagging Calls**

Flagging a call allows you to associate additional information about a phone call. Flagging a call makes it easier to search for calls that have the specific information that you require.

### Creating a new flag

1. Click **Configure>Users.** Highlight the user you wish to assign the flag to.

Users		
Ext	First Name	Last Name 🔨
145*	Fred	Hoyle
117*	Jane	Cole
1	jason	montana
127×	Kate	Boyle _
136	Rachel	Cotton
126*	Sarah	Bright 📃
107#*	Terry	Scott 🗸 🗸
<		>

Call Recording User Guide

2. Under Flags, click **Add**. Type in a name. If the flag is to be an Agent Defined flag, check the box next to Agent Defined. Click **OK**.

Add Flag	
Flag Name:	<b></b>
	Agent Defined
	OK Cancel

3. If the flag is to be a System Defined flag, highlight the flag name and click the **Add** button under the Values box. Enter a value name and click **OK**. Repeat for as many additional values as you wish to enter

Add Flag Value						
Flag Value:						
	OK		Cancel			

4. For all users you want to be able to use this flag, you need to add that user to the Direct Reports list of the user the flag is created under. For example, if the Flag was created on John Doe, then Jane Doe will have to be listed in the Direct Reports list for John Doe.

Screen Shot Profiles Screenshot	Flag Name Sales Call Sandra Demo Sandra Demo Cars	Flag Value Broadband Long Distance Digital Cable		
	Add Edit Delete	Add Edit Delete		

#### To flag a call

1. Click **Flags**. The Call Flags dialog box opens. You can flag a call at any time during the call or after the call.

#### Note:

You can flag your phone call at any time during the recording or after you have stopped the recording session.



Call Recording User Guide

2. Select the flag name and flag value in the Flags and Value fields.

Flags <u>Bales Cal</u> Technical Cal	Description Successful cal with discount
akur.	Notes The customer is offered 25% discount. Any technical support is to be charged extra.
Discount offered	

- 3. Enter call description and call notes in the respective fields.
- 4. Click **OK** to save the changes.

#### Note:

You can flag your phone call at any time during recording or after you have stopped the recording session.

#### **Recorded Calls Tab**

The Recorded Calls tab displays the search results and includes a log of recorded calls. You can search recorded calls. You can playback the recorded calls or export them. You can also edit flags and even verify the watermark.

#### **Viewing Recorded Calls**

You can view recorded calls for a user in the Recorded Calls tab. You can filter call records for a specific date or date range.

#### To view recorded calls

- 1. Select **Usage > Phone** in the navigation pane.
- 2. Click **Recorded Calls** tab in the right pane.
- 3. Select the user whose calls you want to view from the Users list.
- 4. Select Custom from the Date list, and select the start date and stop date for the duration that you want to view the recorded calls from the Start and Stop lists. If you select any other option from Date list, then the Start and Stop fields appear as grayed out. These dates are automatically updated with reference to the system date.





Call Recording User Guide

5. Click **Refresh**. The results are displayed.

- Hann	User Status Re	corded C	ste						
Reach	Date Range Perivsh	_ Da	Custom	Stat	2/10/2006 🖃	Stop 3/13/2008 💌			
en Contigue - C	Nave Jessica Adans Jessica Adans Jessica Adans Jessica Adans	Eat 7124 7124 7124 7124 7124 7124	Cale ID 8 2510 2510 2510 2510 2510 2510	Caller ID Notere Gurn IT Dispatcher Gurn IT Dispatcher Gurn IT Dispatcher Gurn IT Dispatcher Gurn IT Dispatcher	Gatement #	StartDate 3/13/200812:24:21 PM 3/13/200812:17:55 PM 3/13/200812:17:55 PM 3/13/200811:40:23 AM 3/13/200811:40:40 AM	Step Eate 3/13/2008 12:24:21 PM 3/13/2008 12:18:09 PM 3/13/2008 11:50:40 AM 3/13/2008 11:40:34 AM 3/13/2000 11:40:26 AM	Length 00h:00e:00a 00h:00e:11a 00h:00e:17a 00h:00e:16a 00h:00e:16a	
Service									
Seens Ed. FrierName Last Name + 602° Adam Perting 202° Bit Dawns 102° Bit Dawns 102° David Last 202° Fried Last 202° Fried Moore 2020° Fried Moore 2020° Fried Moore 2020° Fried Moore 2020° Fried Adams 102° Fried Adams									
Show Inactive Import	freezen								

You can also configure the display of the Recorded Calls list fields.

## **To configure Display Fields**

1. Click Display Fields at the bottom of the list. The Display Fields dialog box opens.

Display Fields		<u>8</u>
Field Name		
Mame :		
🗹 Ext		
🗹 Calar ID #		
🗹 Caler ID Name		
🗹 Agent ID		
🗹 Ouibound #		
DNIS		
🗖 Cal ID		
🔲 Transfer From #		
🗖 Recolded By		
🗹 Flag Name		-
•		<u> 8</u> F
	OK	
1		
Display Fields		



Call Recording User Guide

- 2. Select or clear the check boxes corresponding to the fields to show or hide the fields.
- 3. Click OK. The selected fields are displayed in the list.

### Playing Back a Recorded Call

An authorized user can play back a recorded call.

#### To play back a recorded call

Right-click the call you want to play back and select **Play** from the shortcut menu. The CallRex Player is launched. All other calls linked to the selected call are listed in the play list. The play list shows the call details such as Name, Extension, Caller ID, etc. A call chain is created if all of the following criteria are true:

- A call with matching Caller ID or Outbound Number is recorded in the last four hours.
- The call recording is converted to .wav file.
- The recorded call ended in the last 20 minutes.





Call Recording User Guide

#### File menu

Menu Item	Description
Play	Downloads and plays the selected file.
Flag Selection	Opens the flagging dialog box to flag a call recording, which allows you to associate additional information about a phone call.
Delete	Deletes the selected call recordings. A confirmation message is displayed before deleting the call recordings.
Play All	Plays all the call recordings in the chain of selected call. By default, Play All option is selected.
Exit	Closes the Call Recording Player and deletes call recordings stored in temporary location.

#### Export menu

Menu Item	Description
As individual files	Saves each recording in the chain as an individual file at the specified location.
As concatenated sequence	Each recording in the chain is saved as a single file at the specified location.

#### View menu

Menu Item	Description
Display columns	Allows the user to select call information columns to be displayed.

Call Recording User Guide

### **Exporting Recorded Calls**

You can export a recorded call as a standard wave and save it on your computer. This allows you to listen to the call even when you are not logged on to the Call Recording client. The file can be played on any standard media player. You can also export multiple calls by selecting them.

### **To Export Recorded Calls**

 Select the calls you want to export. Right-click the calls and select Export from the shortcut menu. The Browse for Folder dialog box opens.

rowse For Folder			? >	<
Desktop	nts		_	
Yer Comput     Yer My Comput     Yer My Network     Secycle Bin	er Places			
		ОК	Cancel	11.

2. Browse to the required folder and click **OK** to save the file.

## **Verifying Watermark**

The watermark function allows you to verify whether a file has been tampered while it was stored in CallRex. The watermark functionality does not apply to recorded files that have been exported.

## **To Verify A Watermark**

Right-click the call and select **Verify Watermark** from the shortcut menu. The Validate Watermark dialog box appears notifying whether the watermark for the selected recorded call is valid or not.





Call Recording User Guide

#### Search

Search allows you to find specific calls without having to wade through a lot of unrelated information. The Search subsection includes the Search Criteria tab and Search Results tab. The Search Criteria tab allows you to find specific information associated with a phone call. The Search Results tab displays the result for the selected search criteria.

#### Note:

At least one parameter should be set to perform a search.

#### **Search Criteria**

The Search Criteria tab allows you to find specific information associated with a phone call.

To search for a particular record

- 1. Select **Usage > Search** in the navigation pane.
- 2. Select the user name from the Users list.
- 3. In the Search Criteria tab, select one or more parameter of the search criteria.
- 4. Click Search. The results for the search criteria are displayed in the Search Results tab.

#### Note:

Click Clear All to clear the search criteria.

## **TDS®** managedIP Hosted

Call Recording User Guide

## **Selecting Search Criteria**

The Search Criteria tab allows you to set the following search parameters:

Parameter	Description
Data Source	Limit search to a specific call information data source
Time Period	Limit search to a specific time period
Phone Profile	Limit search to a specific phone profile
Email Keywords	Active only if Multi-Media license is purchased
Inbound Calls	Limit search to specific caller ID number and caller ID name
Outbound Calls	Limit search to specific outbound number
Flag Name	Limit search to specific flag name and flag value
DNIS	Limit search to specific DNIS number
URL	Active only if Multi-Media license is purchased

### **Data Sources**

The data source stores the call information such as, name, location, and date and time of the first and last calls.

Select the Show Selected option to view only the selected data sources.

1. To set the Data Sources parameter, select the check boxes corresponding to the data source.

Search	Name	Location	First Record	Last Recor
	localSto	C:\Program Files\C	03/12/2008 06:	03/12/200
	remoteS	Soldier Soldier and and and	01/01/2005 01:	01/01/200
•				1 +

## **TDS®** managedIP Hosted

Call Recording User Guide

- 2. Click Select All to select all the data sources.
- 3. Select the **Show All** option to view all the data sources.
- 4. Select the Show Selected option to view only the selected data sources.

### **Time Period**

The time period helps limit the search for a record to specific time period.

To set the Time Period parameter, specify the Start and Stop time and date from respective Time and Date lists.

	Time	Date
tart	3:48:40 PM	3/10/2008 -
top	3:48:40 PM	3/13/2008 -

## **Phone Profile**

The phone profile limits the search of records to the members of a specific phone profile.

To set the Phone Profile parameter, select one or more phone profiles.





Call Recording User Guide

## **Inbound Calls**

The Inbound Calls parameter limits the search of records to the specific inbound call information details. There are three sub-parameters to be set from. You can set one or more sub-parameters.

Inbound Calls		Annah ID
52	Gurn'	Agent ID
Add Edit Del	Add Edit Del	Add Edt Del

#### Note:

Select a name or number,	and click <b>Edit</b> to edit the parameter.	
Select a name or number,	and click <b>Delete</b> to delete the paramete	er.

To set Caller ID Number sub-parameter, select a number in the list. You can also add new number to the list.

1. To add a new number, click Add. The Add Caller ID Number Trigger dialog box opens.

	ma kamber ringg	ler
Number:	52*	
Please er entering v Example 1 425, ente	iter the phone numb wildcards, insert as " to search for number r 425	per to trigger against. If in place of number, r with the area code
	and the second s	

- 2. Enter the number. To perform wildcard search, you can replace a number by \* (asterisk).
- 3. Click OK. The number is displayed in the Caller ID Number list.

To set Caller ID Name sub parameter, select a name in the list. You can also add new name to the list.

- 1. To add a new name, click Add.
- 2. The Add Caller ID Name Trigger dialog box opens.



Call Recording User Guide

ame:	Gunn*
lease e	nter the Caller ID name that you wish to
igger a	gainst. If entering wildcards, insert an " in character or group of characters.

- 3. Enter the name. To perform wildcard search, you can replace letters with an \*. For example, entering A\* displays all names beginning with A.
- 4. Click OK. The name is displayed in the Caller ID Name list.

The Agent ID sub parameter is currently grayed out.

### **Outbound Calls**

The Outbound Calls parameter limits the search of records to the specific outbound call number.

1. To set Number, select a number in the list. You can also add new number to the list.



Note:

Select a number, and click **Edit** to edit the outbound number. Select a number, and click **Delete** to delete the outbound number.

2. To add a new number, click Add. The Add Outbound Number Trigger dialog box opens.

Number	52×
	and the second



Call Recording User Guide

- 3. Enter the number. To perform a wildcard search, you can replace a number by \*.
- 4. Click OK. The number is displayed in the Number list.

### **Flag Name**

The Flag Name parameter limits the search of records to the specific flag names and/or values.

- 1. To set Flag Name parameter, select a flag name in the Flag name list.
- 2. Select the corresponding flag value from the Flag Value list.



### DNIS

The DNIS parameter limits the search of records to the specific DNIS. To set DNIS parameter, select a DNIS number in the list. You can also add new DNIS number to the list.



#### Note:

SeleSelect a number, and click **Edit** to edit the DNIS number. Select a number, and click **Delete** to delete the DNIS number.

1. To add a new DNIS, click Add. The Add DNIS Number Trigger dialog box opens.





Call Recording User Guide

- 2. Enter the number. To perform wildcard search, you can replace a number with \*. For example, entering 425\* will show all numbers with area code 425.
- 3. Click **OK**. The number is displayed in the DNIS list.

#### To save the search criteria

Follow steps 1–4 listed in Search to specify search criteria.

1. Click **Save** in the Saved Searches group box. The Save Search dialog box opens.

nis saved sea	rch	
rch GID		
ОК	Cancel	
	is saved sea rch GID OK	is saved search rch GID OK Cancel

- 2. Enter a name for the search in the Name field.
- 3. Click OK to save the search. The name of the search appears in the Saved Searches list.



Note:

Click **Clear All** to clear the search criteria.

#### **Search Results**

The Search Results tab displays the results of the search criteria defined in the Search Criteria window. Additionally, you can further filter the search results Date Range.

#### To filter search

1. In the Display Options group box, select the check box for Phone.





Call Recording User Guide

 In the Date Range group box, select the Search Results from the list and set Start Date and Stop Date for the duration that you want to filter the search result.

	Start Date	Stop Date			
Search Results 💌	3/10/2008 💌	3/13/2008 💌			

- 3. Click **Refresh**. The result is narrowed to the date range.
- 4. Select a record and right-click to play the recorded call, export it, edit the flag, or verify the watermark.

#### Note:

You can also right-click a record and select Play from the shortcut menu to listen to the call.

Usage	Search Citeria Search	Results					
Configure	Display Options		Refresh	Date Range Start Search Results  3/1	Date 0/2008 💌	Stop Date 3/13/2008	
Users	Date / Time	User	Ture	Extension Agent ID	Caler ID #	Caler ID Name DNIS	Duttou
- 👸 Seculy - 🐲 Phone - 🚰 General - 📑 Services	3/13/2008 12 24 21 3/13/2008 12 17 58 3/13/2008 11 50 23 3/13/2008 11 48 48 3/13/2008 11 48 10	Jessica Adams Jessica Adams Jessica Adams Jessica Adams Jessica Adams	Phone Phone Phone Phone	7024 7024 7024 7024 7024 7024	2510 2510 2510 2510 2510	Gunn IT Dis Gunn IT Dis Gunn IT Dis Gunn IT Dis Gunn IT Dis	
Jsers							
Ed     First Name     Last Name       1013"     Bill     Obana       1000"     Bob     Cordes       1000"     Bob     Cordes       1001"     Dave     Moore       1001"     Dave     Moore       1001"     Dave     Moore       1000"     Hillary     McCain       1007"     Jane     Firarialn       1006"     Jane     Delete       Show Inactive     Import							

Call Recording User Guide

### Viewing Calls By Date Range

If you know the specific date of a call, you can modify the Date Range in the Search Results tab to view all the calls for the user, rather than using the Search Criteria window to run a search. You can search records of multiple users for a specific date range.

#### To search calls for a date range

1. Select these users from the Users list.

Ext	First Name	Last Name A			
6002*	Adam	Ponting			
2013*	Bill	Obama			
1000*	Bob	Cordes			
6021*	Brad	Lee			
1001"	Dave	Moore			
2020*	Hillary	McCain			
7076* Jane		Franklin 👻			
4		<u> </u>			
Add	Edit	Delete			
Add	Edit Inactive	Delete Import			

#### Note:

You can search and view call records of your direct reports only.

2. Select Custom from the Date list, and select the start date and stop date for the duration that you want to view the recorded calls from the Start and Stop lists. If you select an option other than Custom or Search Results from the list, then the Start and Stop fields appear as grayed out. These dates are automatically updated with reference to the system date.



Call Recording User Guide

- 3. In the Display Options group box, select the **Phone** check box to view the information related to phone calls.
- 4. Click **Refresh**. The call records for all or your Direct Reports are displayed. You can also rightclick the record and perform different operations from the shortcut menu.

Usage	Search Cateria Search Results							
Phone Phone	Display Options   Date Range  Start Date  Strot Date Strot Date  Strot Date Strot Date Strot Date Strot Date Strot					Size Date		
Search	Phone			Custom	- 2/	8/2008 *	3/14/2008 *	
Configure				Jeanon	-11-		1 3 1 3 1 3 3	
Users	Date / Time	User	Tupe	Estension	Agent ID	Caller ID #	Caller ID Name   DNIS	Dut
A Security	3/13/2008 12 19 51 PM	BiadLee	Phone	6021	- Sector	2104722	GUNN AUT	1.0.00
a county	3/13/2008 12:18:29 PM	Adam Ponting	Phone	6002		LIVIIL.	digital resolution	Mari
- Phone	3/13/2008 12:16:19 PM	Adam Ponting	Phone	6002				Mari
Ella General	3/13/2008 12:15:37 PM	BradLee	Phone	6021		2510	Gunn IT Dia	
and a state	3/13/2008 12:14:19 PM	Adam Ponting	Phone	6002		2510	Gunn IT Dis	
Services	3/13/2008 12:14:19 PM	Adam Ponting	Phone	6002		2510	Gunn IT Dis	
and the construction of the	3/13/2008 12:14:02 PM	Adam Ponting	Phone	6002		2510	Gunn IT Dit	-
	3/13/2008 12/01:01 PM	Biad Lee	Phone	6021				201
lears	3/13/2008 12:00:38 PM	Adam Poning Adam Poning	Phone	6002				Ptan
	3/13/2008 11 59 21 AM	Righten	Phone	6021		6002 6002	Sata Finley-	
Est Fest Name Last Name *	3/13/2008 11 56 26 AM	Adam Ponting	Phone	6002				Man
3002" Adam Ponting	3/13/2008 11:55:00 AM	Adam Ponting	Phone	6002		2510	Gunn IT Dia	
2017 Rd Obana	3/13/2000 11:55:00 AM	Adars Porking	Phone	6002				
2021" Bud Las	3/13/2008 11:55:00 AM	Adam Ponting	Phone	6002		2510	Gunn IT Dis	
1001* Davie Moore	3/13/2008 11:55:00 AM	Adam Ponting	Phone	6002		2510	Gunn IT Dis_	
2020" Hilaw McCain	3/13/2008 11:54.21 AM	Adam Ponting	Phone	6005		2510	Gunn II Dia	
7076° Jane Franklin +1								
Add Edit Delete								
Show Inactive Import								
				-				

### **Additional Support**

TDS

- Contact the managedIP Administrator at your company or
- Visit support.tdsmanagedip.com/hosted for additional resources